The January 2022 meeting of the Lancaster Pistol and Rifle Club was called to order.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Introduction of Officers, present were:

Jim Tawney, Jeff Williamsen, Chris Chisolm, Dan Turner, Brad Sodders, Clarke Lamkins and Frank Vantresca Also Mike Masten and Scott Rein of the membership committee.

Guests applying for membership:

1st Lou Gjamov, 1st Benjamin Antle, 1st Luke Robinson, 2nd Caleb Huckins, 2nd Lee Etterling, 3rd Tyler Baird Mr. Baird was voted in as a full member.

Members Present - 21

There was a motion to waive the reading and approve last month's regular meeting minutes, which was approved.

Treasurer's report given and approved.

Opening Balance	\$ 13,374.01	
Expenses	\$ 315.03	Utilities
Deposits	\$ 12,329.15	Dues, ARA, Bullseye League, NRA Matches
Closing Balance	\$ 25,388.13	
Petty Cash	\$ 109.75	
Junior League	\$ 47.13	

**Vice President** report – There are plans to place a concrete pad at the road entrance to the club, it will run for about 20', also planned is a concrete handicap walkway from the parking lot on the north side to the first enterance next to the 50' range. The automatic gate will be installed in early spring when the weather is good, so that wiring can be laid underground and the post with the reader can be installed.

There are plans to install new gutters on the rifle house and to change the siding to match the pistol house.

**Executive Officer** report - \$122 taken in for targets, \$37 spent for kerosene.

League Secretary report – No current league activities.

Chief Security & Safety Officer report – Need more RSO's to help with the Junior League for this year, contact Eric Anderson for training. The Junior League will change from Monday to Wednesday. A safety class was conducted on December 12, 2021.

**Special Events Coordinator** – As noted in the special newsletter a raffle will be held at the December meeting for a firearm. The firearm was purchased through one of our members, Tim Nead, who runs KEEPANDBEARARMS.com. The firearm is a Mossberg 6.5 Creedmoor bolt action rifle. <a href="https://www.mossberg.com/product/mossberg-patriot-synthetic-vortex-scoped-combo-28001/">https://www.mossberg.com/product/mossberg-patriot-synthetic-vortex-scoped-combo-28001/</a>

Below is the announcement we sent out.

A New Opportunity!

With the New Year upon us as members of the Lancaster Pistol and Rifle Club (LPRC), the Executive Committee thought that it would be nice to give all the <u>adult age (18 years and older)</u> club members an opportunity to win a new firearm via the monthly 50/50 raffle.

A single ticket can be bought during each monthly membership meeting, either as the normal 50/50 entry, or by purchasing one separately. The ticket chosen for this raffle entry will require the person's name and phone number for use during the final drawing, as this will be used to identify the eventual winner. Only one ticket can go towards this opportunity each month, and you will need to be in attendance at the general membership meeting to purchase the ticket.

As in all 50/50 raffles, it is still only \$1 per ticket. Should you choose to buy 6 tickets/\$5 for the monthly 50/50, you may use only one of your 6 tickets towards the firearm raffle. Either way, only one ticket per month can go towards this drawing. Tickets will start being sold during the general membership meeting in January 2022, and this raffle will only take place once this year, which will be during the final general membership meeting in December of 2022

Membership Committee - 5 current prospects, membership currently stands at 187.

#### **Old Business:**

Bylaw update - 2nd reading. The 3rd and final reading will be at next months meeting with voting on the changes.

#### **New Business:**

Discussion of the raffle and display of the purchased firearm

### **Member Recognition:**

Scott Rein of our Membership Committee is moving to Arizona in March, he will be missed. Victor & Stephen Brousard run our ARA matches which generate considerable revenue to the club.

## **Rule Update:**

A late fee of \$25 is assessed to any invoices paid after January 1. Any invoices or fees unpaid after February 1 result in a termination of membership, all aspects of new membership would apply.

## 50/50 Raffle:

Our 50/50 Raffle tonight will benefit our youth program. Over \$411 was raised in 2021 through our 50/50 raffle. Tonight's raffle totaled \$95 and included tickets placed in the raffle container.

Our next meeting will be on February 14th 7pm at the VFW outside of Baltimore, Ohio on OH256.

# Lancaster Pistol & Rifle Club Officers for 2022

President - Trent Stepp (614) 578-7350
Vice-President - Jim Tawney (614) 329-8002
Treasurer - Jeff Williamson (813) 382-2625
Secretary - Dan Turner (740) 964-0046
Chief Instructor - Frank Ventresca (614) 837-9791
Executive Officer - Brad Sodders (614) 359-1359
League Secretary - Christopher Chisolm (740) 641-7782
Special Events - Clarke Lamkins (951) 285-1488
Membership Chairman - Mike Masten (740) 503-8761

NRA #C5851 DCM #24176

